Butch DeWitt

From: Stacey McDuffee [stacey.mcduffee@midwesttox.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 3:14 PM

To: Butch DeWitt

Cc: Tom Cash

Subject: RE:

Butch,

| apologize for the delayed response. Here’s the copy of Tom’s new card. | will put the physical in the mail.

146706

TomE.

A
m,cas Cash, Jr.

| This card represents compliance with the MICCS substance

| sbuse program. Yerification must be obtained through

| wwyy constructionsafesite .org. For gquestions, call the MICCS
| database administrator, Midwest Toxicology, at 317/262-2200
| or 800/358-8450. This card is property of MICCS.

Thanks!

Stacey McDuffee

Results Team Member — Team 2
Midwest Toxicology Services

603. E. Washington, Suite 200
Indianapolis, IN 46204
P:(317)269-3002

P: (317)262-2200 Ext. 2301
F:(317)262-2222
Stacey.McDuffee@midwesttox.com
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From: Butch DeWitt [mailto:BDeWitt@spohnassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 3:01 PM

To: Stacey McDuffee

Cc: Tom Cash

Subject: FW:

Hi Stacey I've included a previous email | must have sent to the wrong address. Let me know if that is the case or you're
already working on it and I’'m just being too impatient.

thanks



